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Cherne, Curtis

From: Joe Aguirre <joea@klingerllc.com>
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 2:42 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: Re: coronado SWPPP inspection

| installed waddles, nails inside fence will be swept up. Outside of the construction fence is not klingers nor klingers sub
contractors. Out of state contractor is working for Sears also, | will inform them to clean up. Please stop in or give me a
call to meet onsite. Thank you '

Joe Aguirre 270-6715.

Sent from my iPad

On Jul 15, 2016, at 1:50 PM, Cherne, Curtis <CCherne@cabg.gov> wrote:

Joe,

Good afternoon.

As you already know, | was out at Coronado yesterday.
Thanks for responding so quickly to my phone call yesterday.

Besides the wattles at the discharge areas, there was a debris pile outside of the work to the east. If a
debris pile consist of large items that won’t wash away | am not concerned. This pile had some
smaller/crushed material that could wash away. If the downstream drainage inlet is protected then it
may be OK. Just don’t want the small stuff to wash into the inlet.

There were also some small nails which may bum some customers out if they get one in a tire.
| attached some pics.

Curtis
505-924-3420
“Cement (concrete, stucco, mortar...) pollution is preventable......Let’s prevent it. Thank you.”

<east_side_wattle.jpg>
<north_side_wattle.jpg>
<south-side_draining.jpg>
<SW_Corner.jpg>

<debris_outside_protected-area.jpg>



Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 1:49 PM

To: 'joea@Kklingerllc.com'

Subiject: coronado SWPPP inspection

Attachments: east_side_wattle.jpg; north_side_wattle.jpg; south-side_draining.jpg; SW_Corner.jpg;

debris_outside_protected-area.jpg

Joe,

Good afternoon.

As you already know, | was out at Coronado yesterday.
Thanks for responding so quickly to my phone call yesterday.

Besides the wattles at the discharge areas, there was a debris pile outside of the work to the east. If a debris pile consist
of large items that won’t wash away | am not concerned. This pile had some smaller/crushed material that could wash

away. If the downstream drainage inlet is protected then it may be OK. Just don’t want the small stuff to wash into the

inlet.

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



